
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, October 08, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
     Rob Richardson                       José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.           Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
       Vice President                                        President                                Deputy Superintendent, 
                     Operations, CBO 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                   OCTOBER 08, 2013 
 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                                   6:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 

RECOGNITION 
  

• Classified Employee of the Month for October 2013, Rosa Ramirez 
 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

• District Student Dress Code Policies Update 
 

• Local Control Accountability Plan Update 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS   

• Charter Petition for 21st Century Global Academy 
 

• Adopt Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal, and 
Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) and California School Employees 
Association (CSEA), Chapter 41, Initial Bargaining Proposals for 2013-16 School Years 
 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 

• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 
subject matter jurisdiction. 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 24, 2013 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Acceptance of K-12 Network for a Healthy California Grant Funding for 2013-16 School 
Years 
 

1.4 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.5 Ratification of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 
2013-14 School Year 
 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with AltaMed Health Services Corporation 
for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.7 Approval of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 
Mental Health Support for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.8 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of September 11, 2013 through September 24, 2013 
 

1.9 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 11, 
2013 through September 24, 2013 
 

1.10 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 11, 2013 through 
September 24, 2013 
 

1.11 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 
 

1.12 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 
 

1.13 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network 
Equipment at Various E-Rate Eligible Sites District-wide 
 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for Warehouse Stock 
 

1.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 



 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Approval to Appoint Acting Superintendent and Approval of Terms of Appointment 
 

3.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

4.0 Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced Placement Spanish 
Language and Culture Textbook 
 

5.0 Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced Placement Spanish 
Literature and Culture Textbook 
 

6.0 Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy – Santa Ana and, if 
Denied, Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2982 – Effectuating that Action 
 

7.0 Acknowledgement of Receipt of United Charter School Charter Petition 
 

8.0 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Irvine/Newport Development Area Charter School 
Petition 
 

9.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Water District to 
Establish Basis for Negotiation of an Easement and Payment to District 
 

10.0 Adopt Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal with Santa Ana 
Educators’ Association and California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 
2013-16 School Years 
 

11.0 Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association 2013-14 Initial Bargaining Proposal 
 

12.0 Accept California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, 2013-16 Initial Bargaining 
Proposal 
 

13.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

14.0 California School Board Association Annual Education Conference and Trade Show, 
December 2013 
 

15.0 Board Reports/Activities 
 

 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code 

Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

  
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT(S) – Assistant Principal, Intermediate School; Assistant 

Principal, Intermediate School 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT AND TERMS FOR APPOINTMENT – Acting Superintendent 

CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT NEGOTIATOR(S) 
Agency designated representatives:  James Romo, General Counsel and Anthony De Marco 
Unrepresented employee: Superintendent 

 
 

D.     With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.8: 
 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S) 
Carlson Avenue, City of Irvine, Contiguous with Santa Ana Unified School District Boundaries 

 
 

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54947.6: 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 
         Bargaining Units 
                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

      District Negotiator 
 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, October 
22, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 







Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

SAUSD 
Student Dress Code 

Policies Update
October 8, 2013

Board of Education 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, 
Operations, CBO 

Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Division

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Purpose of Today’s 

Presentation

• To provide an update on  actions that 

have been taken regarding dress code 

policy. 

• To provide an update on our next 

steps.

• To receive input on the process for 

future years.

2



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Steps Already Taken

• Reviewed dress code/uniform policies 

and exemption forms

• Made exemptions available upon 

request without restrictions

• Reviewed current site implementation 

practices identifying inconsistencies

3



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Steps Already Taken (continued)

• Received updated provisions from Santa Ana 

Police Department on updated provisions 

regarding gang attire

• Received legal counsel on what “appropriate 

discipline” means, according to Ed Code

• Updated the District’s Dress and Grooming 

policy and revised the K-8  Uniform policy for 

immediate site implementation 

• Created a parent letter for school sites to use for 

communication

4



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Next Steps

• Each site has and will continue to
communicate to parents, students, and staff,
the District dress code policies and practices

• The District Safety Committee members will
continue to review current laws, policies, and
regulations to make possible revision
recommendations to Cabinet

• Possible revisions of Site Uniform and District
Dress and Grooming policies will be taken to
the Board for approval by January 2014

5



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Proposed steps for 2014-15 

and Beyond

District Dress and Grooming Policy

• Annually the District’s Safety Committee will 

review the provisions in the policy

• If omissions or additional provisions are found 

to be needed, the committee will make the 

recommendations to Cabinet /Board 

6



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Proposed steps for 2014-15 

and Beyond

K – 8 Uniform Policy (per school)

• Annually individual elementary and intermediate
schools working with parents and staff can determine
provisions for additions or omissions to the policy and
bring the recommendations to the Board for approval

OR

K – 8 Uniform Policy (district-wide)

• Annually the District Safety Committee can review the
provisions for additions or omissions to a district-wide
policy and bring the recommendations forward to
Cabinet and to the Board for approval

7





Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) Update

October 8, October 8, 20132013

Superior Standards Successful Students

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Tony Wold, Ed.D., 
Executive Director, Business Operations

Capital



Today’s Agenda

• SAUSD Budget
–Structural Deficit

• Implementation of LCFF

Superior Standards Successful Students

• Current District Areas of Focus
• Development of LCAP

Capital 2



Structural Deficit
• The District has operated with structural deficits 

since the 2008-09 school year
• A combination of expenditure reductions (mostly 

through attrition) and one-time solutions have 
been utilized to “push” the required reductions 
from one year to the next

Superior Standards Successful Students

from one year to the next
• Ending fund balance and reserves have been 

utilized over the past 5 years to mitigate the loss 
of State funding

• The District adopted a budget with a 2% reserve 
for the 2013-14 school year

3Capital



$5,778

$6,107

$6,369 $6,344
$6,487

$6,699
$6,805

$6,700

Do
lla

rs
 P

er
 A

DA

Loss of COLA

Per Student Revenue Limit Funding (Statutory vs. Actual)
Santa Ana Unified School District

2012-13 Budget Act –
Funding Per ADA: Actual vs. Statutory Level

$52.6 
million in 
lost 
revenue

Tier III     $12.4
ARRA       $31.8
Reserves $7.6

Ending Fund Balance increases due to 
potential mid-year reductions that did 
not occur

Tier III     $11.5
Fund 17  $13.6
Reserves $17.8 Reserves $41.9

BASED UPON ADOPTED BUDGET – DOES NOT INCLUDE LCFF

Superior Standards Successful Students

$5,778
$5,628

$4,947

$5,204 $5,150

$5,207

$5,512

$4,769
$4,700

$5,700

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Do
lla

rs
 P

er
 A

DA

Projected Statutory COLA Flat Funding Actual Funding Midyear Cut

Loss of
baseline 

$13.6 
million in 
lost revenue 

$266 below 
2007

4

Tier III     $4.7
ARRA       $32.7Reserves   $5.9

not occur

Tier III     $5.9
ARRA       $23.8
Reserves $16.1

Capital



The LCFF Accountability System

• The Enacted State Budget tips the spending scale once again –
striking what appears to be a better balance between local and 
State control
– Relaxed proportionality rules may allow LEAs to use 

concentration and supplemental grant funds for school-wide and 
district-wide purposes subject to SBE regulations 

– The priorities of the State, which form the basis for the annual 
goals of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), are 

Superior Standards Successful Students

goals of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), are 
broad in scope and are both qualitative and quantitative in nature 

• Providing an improved accountability system
– The extent to which LEAs will have flexibility over 

expenditure of supplemental and concentration grant funds is 
still uncertain 

Capital 5



LCFF Accountability Language

– The regulations shall include, but are not limited to, 
provisions that do all of the following (E.C. 
42238.07):

• Require a school district, COE, or charter school to 
increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils 
in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on 
the basis of the number and concentration of 

Superior Standards Successful Students

the basis of the number and concentration of 
unduplicated pupils 

• Authorize a school district, COE, or charter school to 
use funds respectively for school-wide, district-wide, 
county-wide, or charter-wide purposes, in a manner that 
is no more restrictive than the restrictions provided for 
in Title I of the federal No Child Left Behind Act of 
2001

Capital 6



Transitioning to LCFF

$200,000,000

$250,000,000

$300,000,000

$350,000,000

$400,000,000 LCFF Transportation 
Add-on
LCFF TIIG Add-on

LCFF Concentration

Superior Standards Successful Students

$0

$50,000,000

$100,000,000

$150,000,000

$200,000,000

2012-13 2013-14

LCFF Supplemental

LCFF Base 9-12 Adj

LCFF Base K-3 Adj

LCFF Base

Capital 7

Source: OCDE



Current Actions  
Categorical Funding and Base Program

• Federal Categorical funds have been reduced due 
to sequestration 
– Approximately 6% reduction
– Develop a plan to utilize central categorical funds in 

a more efficient manner to support District goals
• State Categorical funds have been moved into the 

Superior Standards Successful Students

• State Categorical funds have been moved into the 
LCFF formula
– Impact to supplemental staffing and base program 

due to the loss of Economic Impact Aid
– District staff is developing a plan to define required 

base programs for sites under LCFF

8Capital



Current Actions 
Affordable Care Act

• Staff is working to define the effect of the Patient Protection 
and Affordable Care Act (PPACA)

– Districts will need to make plan changes as federal health care 
requirements are phased in – this is a real out year cost (July 
2014)

– Bargaining units need to know obligations, options, and 

Superior Standards Successful Students

– Bargaining units need to know obligations, options, and 
timelines, particularly limiting overtime

– Substitute working hours and Classified overtime are impacted 
due to a maximum of 30 hours per week

• This may have multiple levels of impact on District operations and 
require significant, and costly monitoring enhancements

Capital 9



SBE Actions and Timeline
Adopt Budget Standards and Criteria

1/1/14

Adopt Spending Regulations 

1/31/14 10/1/15
3/31/14

Superior Standards Successful Students

Adopt Technical Assistance 
and Intervention 
Evaluation Rubric

Adopt LCAP Plan
Templates

3/31/14

Capital 10



Adoption of the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan

• On or before July 1, 2014 the governing 
board of each school district is required to 
adopt a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan using a template adopted by the State 
Board of Education

Superior Standards Successful Students

Board of Education

• The plan adopted by the governing board is 
effective for a period of three years and must 
be updated on or before July 1 of each year

Capital 11



Adoption of the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan – con’t

• The plan must include annual goals for all 
pupils and each subgroup of pupils setting 
forth each of the State priorities and any 
additional local priorities identified by the 
governing board of the school district

Superior Standards Successful Students

governing board of the school district

• The plan must include specific actions that 
will be taken each year to achieve the 
goals, including any specific actions to 
correct any deficiencies in regard to the 
State priorities

Capital 12



State Priorities for the LCAP
• The LCAP must address all eight State priorities 

listed in the legislation:
– Williams Criteria
– Common Core
– Parent Participation
– Pupil Achievement – (A-G, Reclassification; AP; 

Superior Standards Successful Students

– Pupil Achievement – (A-G, Reclassification; AP; 
API; State Testing (SBAC)

– Graduation/Drop Out
– Suspension/Expulsion
– Broad Course of Study
– Pupil Outcomes in Subject Areas

Capital 13



What Data Means To Us NOW 

Demographic
•EL Status
•Poverty

Attendance

•Enrollment
•Attendance
•Class Size

Supplemental and 
Concentration Grant

Base Grant

Superior Standards Successful Students

Behavioral

•Suspension
•Expulsion
•Other Crime Data
•Drop Out Rate

Instructional

•SAT/ACT
•SBAC/API
•Graduation Rate

Capital 14

Evaluation of 
Accountability



LCAP Timeline

ACTIVITY STAFF TIMELINE
Advocacy with Sacramento Leadership District Leadership July 2013 –

January 2014

Identification of Budget Targets and Base 
Program

District Leadership October 2013 –
December 2013

• The Development of the Local Control Accountability Plan 
will utilize an accordion process, beginning in January 2014

Superior Standards Successful Students

Creation of LCAP Task force District Leadership January 2014 –
May 2014

Common Core Block Grant Task Force District and Teacher Leadership October 2013–
May 2014

Building LCAP – Community and Stakeholder 
input Sessions

District Leadership, Continuous
Improvement Team, DAC/DELAC, 
Associations, Site Leadership, 
Community Forums

February 2014 –
May 2014

15Capital

• The LCAP will be brought forward for Board discussion and approval in 
May and June 2014 prior to budget adoption for the 2014-15 school year



Questions?

DISCUSSION

Superior Standards Successful StudentsCapital 16

DISCUSSION





























Minutes Book Page 129 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

September 24, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:53 p.m. by Board President Hernández. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Mr. Palacio, and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Mr. McCully, Dr. Phillips, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, 

Ms. Miller, Dr. Rodriguez, and Mr. McKinney.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji arrived during Closed 

Session. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:34 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Mr. McCully greeted all present at the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 130                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 24, 2013 

 

Mr. McCully was honored to attend the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony at Garfield 

Elementary School and the opening of the brand new two-story classroom building 

along with Board Vice President, Mr. Richardson.  Special guests in attendance were 

Senator Lou Correa; Vice President of the Rancho Santiago Community College 

District Mr. Jose Solorio; President of the Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce, Mr. Dave 

Elliott; and the Deputy Executive Officer from the Office of Public Construction, 

Mr. Juan Mireles.  All attended in support of the District and the Garfield 

Community. 

 

Mr. McCully invited Berenice Moreno, Ryan Ahmath, Maria Pineda, Hector 

Guerrero, and Sofia Tam, members of the Century High School Associated Student Body 

to the lectern.  They were the first of a series of presentations from high school 

students to share with the Board and audience the great things taking place at 

their high school campus.   

 

Mr. McCully concluded his remarks by thanking the Board for entrusting him to 

lead the District during the search for a permanent Superintendent.  

 

 

RECOGNITION 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for September 2013, Keple Cristobal 

 

Mr. Hernández called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

to step to the lectern; he introduced Ms. Carol Muse, Principal at Kennedy 

Elementary School, and Mr. Keple Cristobal.  Mr. Cristobal was selected as the 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for September 2013, for taking pride and 

ownership of Kennedy Elementary School.  Keple works tirelessly for everyone - 

students, staff, and parents. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 Mr. Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda item 

13.0. 

 

APPOINTMENT OF SAUSD SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-1, 

Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the employment of Superintendent of Schools and 

the approval of employment agreement with SAUSD. 

 

Board President Hernández invited Dr. Rick Miller to the lectern.  Dr. Miller 

thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve as Superintendent and for their 

trust in him.  Dr. Miller believes Santa Ana is a great place and wants to be a 

part of the solutions that are in the SAUSD.  The two themes that have always been 

consistent with Dr. Miller are students and learning.  Dr. Miller introduced his 

wife Paula, and stated that they are both looking forward to their arrival to Santa 

Ana and engaging with staff, students, and administrators to get to the work that 

is at hand. 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 131 

Minutes 

September 24, 2013 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items to step to the lectern.  Michael Leon - CSEA Labor Representative-

Chapter 41, Jesus Fernando Mendoza, and James Hunt addressed the Board on personnel 

issues concerning a manager. 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for Teacher Assignment Monitoring for Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations to step to the lectern. 

 

Mr. Dixon reported that there were no vacancies or complaints filed. 

 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

California Office to Reform Education No Child Left Behind Waiver Local 

Education Agency Implementation Plan 

 

Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, Chief Academic Officer, provided a brief overview of 

the four focus areas of the California Office to Reform Education Waiver 

Implementation Plan.  The highlighted areas were: stakeholder engagement, college 

and career readiness for students, differentiated recognition, accountability, and 

support, and supporting effective leadership and instruction.  Dr. Rodriguez 

concluded the discussion with the evaluation system timelines with the opportunity 

for feedback from SAEA. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

 1.3 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United 

Way for Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for 

Intermediate Schools for 2013-14 School Year 

 

 1.4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United 

Way for Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant 

for High Schools for 2013-14 School Year 

 

The following items were removed from the Agenda: 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 132                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 24, 2013 

 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-

wide 

 

 1.14 Authorization to Complete Maintenance Repairs to Existing 

Electronic Locks at District Office 

 

It was moved by Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting – September 10, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 

Early Childhood Education School Readiness Initiative Grant for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Southern California College of 

Optometry Eye Care Center/Marshall B. Ketchum University for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern 

University, Inc., for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.8 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013 

 

1.9 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013 

 

1.10 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013 

 

1.11 Authorization to Obtain Request for Qualifications for Land Appraisal 

Services for Future District Projects 

 

1.13 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at 

Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.3 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 

Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for Intermediate 

Schools for 2013-14 School Year 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-

0, Mr. Richardson out of room, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding 

with Orange County United Way for participation in Destination Graduation 

Initiative grant for intermediate schools for the 2013-14 school year. 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 133 

Minutes 

September 24, 2013 

 

1.4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 

Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for High Schools 

for 2013-14 School Year 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

4-0, Mr. Richardson out of room, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding 

with Orange County United Way for participation in Destination Graduation 

Initiative grant for high schools for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, AND 

BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT HUMAN GEOGRAPHY TEXTBOOK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to adopt the High School AP Human Geography textbook. 

 

4.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2983 - PATH TO BILITERACY AND SEAL OF 

BILITERACY 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

0, Ms. Iglesias out of room, to adopt the Resolution No. 13/14-2983 – Path 

to Biliteracy and Seal of Biliteracy.  Copy of Resolution attached. 

 

5.0 RATIFICATION OF SUBMISSION OF GATES FOUNDATION NEXT GEN SYSTEM GRANT FOR 

2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias out of room, to ratify the submission of the Gates Foundation Next 

Gen System grant application for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

6.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF 21ST CENTURY GLOBAL ACADEMY CHARTER PETITION 

 

  No action required. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF SANTA ANA FOR MONTE VISTA 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ASPHALT REPAIR COSTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias out of room, to approve the Reimbursement Agreement with the 

City of Santa Ana for the Monte Vista Elementary School asphalt repair costs. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 134                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 24, 2013 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT, SANTA ANA PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOUNDATION, AND CITY OF IRVINE TO 

INITIATE A THREE-YEAR MATCHING GRANT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Ana Unified School 

District, Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation, and City of Irvine to initiate 

a three-year matching grant. 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT TO 

ESTABLISH AN EASEMENT AT HERITAGE MUSEUM SITE 

 

Item 9.0 removed from the Agenda. 

 

10.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF INITIAL BARGAINING PROPOSALS FOR SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, SANTA ANA EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION, AND CALIFORNIA 

SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41 

 

No action required. 

 

Board President Hernández stated that the District has received the initial 

proposal for negotiations from SAUSD, SAEA, and CSEA.  Copies of the initial 

proposals will be made available for public review at the District’s Human 

Resources Office.  Members of the public will be given an opportunity to 

address this initial proposal at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting 

on October 8, 2013. 

 

11.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Personnel Calendar.  Copy attached. 

 

12.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2984 - PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 15 THROUGH 

OCTOBER 15, 2013 AS NATIONAL HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2984 Proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 

2013 as Santa Ana unified School District’s National Hispanic Heritage Month.  

Copy of Resolution attached. 

 

13.0 APPOINTMENT OF SAUSD SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

14.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Reminded all educators in the District that the Santa Ana Public Schools 

Foundation has Make a Difference Grants available; SAUSD website has a 

link to the foundation with information. 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 135 

Minutes 

September 24, 2013 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Thanked Mr. McCully for his leadership. 

 Opportunity to attend Spurgeon Intermediate’s Back to School Night; 

amazing job Mr. Irving is doing at Spurgeon. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Noted the successful grand opening at Garfield Elementary; exceptional 

school project. 

 Attended the Third Annual Cambodian Family Celebration Dinner last 

Friday; Dr. Yamagata-Noji was recognized for being instrumental in 

working with the organization since 1994. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked Mr. McCully for his leadership; appreciated his ability to 

address issues. 

 Welcomed Dr. Miller to Santa Ana; looking forward to working with him. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Expressed gratitude to Mr. Irving at Spurgeon Intermediate School. 

 Attended the Segerstrom/Godinez football game; enjoyed the community 

spirit. 

 Welcomed Dr. Miller to the helm; looks forward to his leadership. 

 Thanked Mr. McCully; the Board is extremely grateful for the hard work 

and is appreciative for taking charge through this transition.  

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation 

Compromise & Release in the amount of $75,000 for former classified employee, as 

named in Closed Session, Claim No. SUSD-006277 and SUSD-004267. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X _ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ___0__ Abstain _______ Absent ___1 _  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement and release 

agreement of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session, Employee 

ID# 11655, effective September 10, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ___ __ Richardson ___X _Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ___X _ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – October 8, 2013 

 
 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and Cost: Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
February 3-7, 2014 
(Monday-Friday) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Monroe Elementary School
5th Grade Students 
Arrowhead Ranch Outdoor 
Science School  
Lake Arrowhead 

 
$250 per student(s)  
(cost paid by 
fundraisers and 
donations) 
 

 
65 

 
2 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $30,100 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: October 8, 2013 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
364984   Additional $30,100 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc.  
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Department of 

Education for 2013-14 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of a Personnel Agreement with the 
Orange County Department of Education (OCDE). Ratification of this agreement will allow 
continuation of specialized services in accordance with students’ Individualized Education 
Programs (IEPs).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District, in cooperation with the OCDE, has developed personnel agreements.  This 
cooperative effort provides coordination of services to special education students in highly 
specialized fields serving students who are deaf, blind, hearing impaired, or visually impaired.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  $80,840 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the personnel agreement with the Orange County Department of Education for the 2013-
14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5

















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with AltaMed Health 

Services Corporation for 2013-14 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with AltaMed Health Services Corporation.  The purpose of this collaboration is to 
promote children’s good health and social and emotional well-being by providing a mobile 
health clinic to serve the needs of the Santa Ana Unified School District students.   
 
The AltaMed mobile health unit will be located at Valley High School and will serve the 
students from surrounding schools including Valley High, Carr Intermediate, Diamond, and 
Harvey elementary schools. 
 
 
RATIONALE:  
 
Improve access to health services encourages academic achievement and social-emotional 
success for students. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with AltaMed Health Services Corporation for the 
2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

  

1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between AltaMed Health Services Corporation and Santa Ana Unified School District 

 
This memorandum of understanding is hereby entered between the two parties indicated below and for the 
purpose as stated in the scope of work: 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District                                        AltaMed Health Services Corporation 
____________________________                                       Cástulo de la Rocha, President & CEO 
Contact Person/Title                                                              Contact Person/Title 
 
1601 East Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92701                  2040 Camfield Dr., Los Angeles , 90040 
Address                                                                                 Address 
 
(714) 558-5501                                                                      (323) 278-4215________________________ 
Telephone                                                                              Telephone 
 
(714) 558-5610                                                                       (323) 889-7310________________________ 
Fax/E-mail Address                                                                Fax/E-mail Address 
 
 
I. Purpose 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to maintain an effective working 
relationship established between the Santa Ana Unified School District and AltaMed Health 
Services, Corporation.  AltaMed commits to provide a “Value Added Service” to the students and 
their families. The goal of this initiative is to promote children’s good health, social and emotional 
well-being by providing a collaborative delivery system to address the needs of the students and 
their families, residing in the service area of the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

 
 
II. Term 

The Memorandum of Understanding shall begin________ __, 2013 and extended through July 31, 
2014.  The Agreement is renewable from year to year, unless either party gives a 30 day notice of 
intent to withdraw from the collaboration. 

 
 
III. Scope of Work 
 

A – Description of Services 
AltaMed is a leader in providing quality medical and dental care to the underserved and un-served 
populations.  By means of this MOU, AltaMed is committed to provide: 

1.Connect qualified students and families to medical and dental home, 
2.Provide health care access information via insurance enrollment assistance, and 
3.Access to primary care services for students and families of the Santa Ana School District. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

  

2

 
B – Expectations & Accountabilities 

a. AltaMed Health Services 
• The Community Relations and Marketing Department will designate a contact for 

program logistics. 
• The Community Relations and Marketing Department will schedule onsite health     

insurance information and enrollment sessions.  
• OC Health Education/Outreach program will facilitate health education presentations 

regarding on topics that may include reproductive health, chronic diseases and illness 
prevention. 

• The Community Relations and Marketing Department will assist families with access 
to medical and dental care 

• OC Health Education/Outreach program will schedule monthly mobile health clinic 
visits or as appropriate.  

• The Community Relations and Marketing Department will promote health care 
services via mobile health clinic. 

• The Community Relations and Marketing Department will attend parent/faculty 
meetings on a monthly basis or as scheduled. 

• The Community Relations and Marketing Department will establish and maintain a 
referral process to facilitate health insurance enrollment for families with Community 
Outreach Specialist. 

• The Community Relations and Marketing personnel will provide quarterly reports or as 
appropriate in reference to activities that result in access to medical and dental services 
to designated contact in the Santa Ana Unified School District (HIPPA regulations 
apply). 

 
b. Santa Ana Unified School District 

• Reserve and confirm location for mobile health clinic on identified dates. 
• Confirm health clinic visits through school nurse. 
• Register and confirm parents for mobile health clinic visit. 
• Provide space for scheduled onsite health insurance information and enrollment 

sessions. 
• Invite AltaMed to participate at parent meeting presentations. 
• Invite AltaMed to participate in school activities such as, but not limited to, Back to 

School Night, Open House, Health Fairs, etc. 
• Invite AltaMed to participate in quarterly staff meetings. 
• Designate a contact for program logistics. 
• Establish and maintain a referral process to facilitate health insurance enrollment for 

students with AltaMed representative. 
 

c. Specific Provisions 
In addition to the aforementioned general agreements, AltaMed Health Services, 
Corporation agrees to support the families and students of the Santa Ana Unified School 
through available immunizations opportunities, well-child visits, pregnancy testing, health 
screenings and healthy referrals.  Basic on site care and treatment for health related issues 
and referrals for health concerns will be the primary support from AltaMed Health 



 

  

3

Services.  When no opportunities to access health insurance exist, AltaMed will provide 
families with resources available. 

 
IV. Mobile Health Clinic Services 
 AltaMed Health Services shall provide mobile health clinic services to Students and their families.   
 The mobile health clinic shall be parked in school property grounds. AltaMed Health  
 Services shall commence rendering services on the date as agreed upon both parties. 
  
        a. Staffing 
            AltaMed Health Services shall staff the mobile health clinic with qualified professional  
            personnel who shall hold appropriate licenses and certificates, as applicable, for the  
            provision of services hereunder. 

AltaMed will furnish to the District names of the individuals and, upon request, copies of 
their certifications or licenses. 
AltaMed further represents that all employees or contractors providing services under this 
MOU have signed statements indicating their understanding of an compliance with child 
abuse and neglect reporting requirements and patient confidentiality under applicable law. 
AltaMed shall ensure that all employees or contractors who will have contact with 
Students have submitted to a fingerprint screen and criminal background check through the 
California Department of Justice before being assigned to deliver services under this 
MOU. 

        
        b. Services 

             The mobile health clinic services provided under this agreement are well-child physical  
             examinations, immunizations, health screenings and healthy referrals.  Basic on site care  
  and treatment for health related issues, and appropriate medical referrals for follow up 
          care.  AltaMed represents that it has developed and implemented a quality 

control system to ensure the mobile health clinic services meet or exceed the standard of 
care in the community. 

              
         c. Medical Records 

All patient records and charts of mobile health clinic patients shall be and remain the 
property of AltaMed Health Services.  The use or disclosure of protected health 
information (PHI), include the sharing of, release, or access to health records, must be 
authorized in writing by the patient and/or legal guardian.  

  The Privacy Rule protects all "individually identifiable  health information" held or  
                        transmitted by a covered entity or its business associate, in any form or media, whether  
                        electronic, paper, or oral.  
  Santa Ana Unified School District and each of its employees, agents and consultants shall   
                        comply with all applicable laws regarding the confidentiality of patient information  
                        including, but not limited to the regulations under the Health Information Portability and  

Accountability Act (“HIPAA”). 
 
         d. Mobile Health Clinic Schedule  

In the event of unforeseen circumstances that require the mobile health clinic schedule to 
be cancelled and/or postponed, there will be a 72 hour notification from the scheduled date. 
Notification will be given to the designated contact of each school in the Santa Ana 
Unified School District.             



 

  

4

 
V. Termination  

This Memorandum of Understanding shall be effective upon approval of both parties shown below 
(including Principals, Superintendents, Board of Directors, etc.). Should This Memorandum of 
Understanding require modification, such changes shall be added in writing by mutual agreement 
by both parties shown below. This Memorandum of Understanding may be terminated by either 
party by issuing a Notice of Termination (30 day written notice) which includes reasons for the 
termination. 

 
VI. Discretion 

The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by any agent of the 
AltaMed who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to Students, staff, or property of 
the District. 

 
VII. Payment 

The Services are to be delivered to Students at no charge to the District other than incidental 
administrative costs associated with the District’s obligations under this MOU. The District will 
not pay AltaMed for its Services.  AltaMed is responsible for billing and collecting payment for its 
Services from Students’ third party payor(s), parent(s) or guardian(s), as applicable.   
 

VIII. Insurance 
AltaMed will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy (including coverage for 
contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim. AltaMed will 
secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim 
and $3,000,000 aggregate. AltaMed will secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability 
Insurance for automobiles owned, leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not 
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.  AltaMed will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to 
District upon request.  AltaMed will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance 
for its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at AltaMed’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named insured on 
all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

 
IX. Indemnification 

AltaMed will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its agents, contractors, 
employees, and governing board members, from and against all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, and fees of other professional 
consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of AltaMed or its respective agents, 
contractors, or employees during or related in any way to the offer or delivery of Services under 
this MOU, except to the extent arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 
District. 
 

X. Compliance with Law and District Policy 
The parties will adhere to all applicable laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance 
of their respective responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws 
and regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein by this 
reference.   



 

  

5

XI. Responsibilities 
 This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the District and AltaMed for the 

sole purpose of rendering the Services to District students and their families. It does not place any 
additional responsibilities on either party or imply any transfer of responsibility from one to the 
other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   

XII. No Third Party Beneficiaries 
Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or shall be construed to confer on any person 
or entity other than the parties hereto any remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any 
term, covenant, or condition hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

XIII. Independent Relationship 
 The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship created between the District and AltaMed 

is strictly that of an independent contractor with respect to the Services described.  Nothing 
contained in this MOU shall be construed as creating any other type of relationship between the 
parties such as that of a principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between AltaMed 
and the District.  No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or 
otherwise against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

 
XIV. Nondiscrimination 
 Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, sexual 

orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment or in the delivery of Services 
hereunder. 

 
XV. Non-Assignment 
 Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or obligations called for under 

this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 
 
XVI. Entire Agreement 
 This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior 

agreements, representations or understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter 
hereof. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District                                                      AltaMed Health Services Corporation 
 
 
___________________________________________                       ______________________________ 
                   Cástulo de la Rocha 



 

  

6

Superintendent        President & CEO 
                                                                                       
 
___________________________________________                      _______________________________ 
Date                                                                                                    Date 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Department 

of Education for Mental Health Support for 2013-14 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a personnel agreement with the 
Orange County Department of Education to expand mental health services and resources at 
intermediate schools. On June 11, 2013, the Board approved a similar agreement for the services 
of seven mental health clinicians and eight interns. As Spurgeon is already served by a full time 
mental health clinician and a part time clinical psychologist, this agreement would provide full 
time clinical services to Carr and Lathrop.  In addition, it would add three mental health 
assistants to support parents at Carr, Lathrop, and Spurgeon.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Orange County Department of Education staff will provide mental health services to students 
and support to their families along with related consultation to school administration and 
teachers at the targeted sites. 
 
Mental Health Clinician Services/Social Workers (MHC) 

• Provide full range of mental health services such as individual, group, and family therapy 
• Participate in Student Success Team (SST), Positive Behavior Interventions and Support 

(PBIS) and other school intervention teams to provide input and expertise for developing 
appropriate Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

• Support administration with crisis response, threat assessment, and other interventions 
• Provide professional development for teachers on issues such as mental health, child 

abuse, diversity issues, classroom strategies, bullying, and trauma 
• Assist with developing and facilitating Wrap-around Services Teams 
• Connect families to community resources and support services 

 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Special Education Mental Health Services:    $242,955 

 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the personnel agreement with the Orange County Department of Education for mental 
health support for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 



 

Page 1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

AGREEMENT NUMBER: 39922 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL AGREEMENT 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this 9
th
 day of October, 

2013, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 

200 Kalmus Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626, hereinafter referred 

to as SUPERINTENDENT, and Santa Ana Unified School District, 1601 

East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92701-6322, hereinafter 

referred to as DISTRICT. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall be 

collectively referred to as the Parties. 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the 

California Government Code to contract with and employ any persons 

for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, 

economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, 

if such persons are specially trained and experienced and competent 

to perform the special services required; and 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and 

advice; and 

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT is specially trained and experienced 

and competent to perform the special services required by the 

DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK.  DISTRICT hereby engages SUPERINTENDENT as an 

independent contractor to perform the following described work and 

SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to perform said work upon the terms and  



 

Page 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

conditions hereinafter set forth. Specifically, SUPERINTENDENT’S 

Alternative, Community, and Correctional Education Schools and 

Services (ACCESS) programs shall provide the services specifically 

described in Exhibit “A”, “Proposal: Santa Ana Mental Health 2013-

2014”, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.   

 2.0 TERM. This AGREEMENT shall commence on October 9, 2013 and 

end on June 30, 2014. 

3.0 COMPENSATION. DISTRICT agrees to pay the SUPERINTENDENT for 

services satisfactorily performed pursuant to Section 1.0 of this 

AGREEMENT the sum of Two hundred forty-two thousand nine hundred 

fifty-five dollars ($242,955.00). DISTRICT’S payment to 

SUPERINTENDENT shall be made upon receipt of an itemized invoice 

from SUPERINTENDENT in duplicate. Payment shall be mailed to: Orange 

County Superintendent of Schools, Attn:  Accounting Manager, 200 

Kalmus Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626-9050, or at such other 

place as SUPERINTENDENT may designate in writing. 

4.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SUPERINTENDENT, in the performance of 

this AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor.  

SUPERINTENDENT understands and agrees that he/she and all of his/her 

employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of 

the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature 

normally provided employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which 

DISTRICT'S employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers' 

Compensation. SUPERINTENDENT assumes the full responsibility for the  



 

Page 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate 

to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  SUPERINTENDENT 

shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state 

and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, 

social security and income taxes with respect to SUPERINTENDENT’S 

employees. 

5.0 HOLD HARMLESS.  

 A. DISTRICT hereby agrees to defend all claims of loss, and 

indemnify and hold harmless SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board 

of Education, and its officers, agents, and employees from any and 

all liability and claims of liability for bodily injury, personal 

injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or persons, or 

damage to any property, real, personal, tangible or intangible, 

arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR, its 

officers, agents or employees, or the negligent condition of the 

property used, in the performance of this AGREEMENT. 

B.   SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to defend all claims of 

loss, and indemnify and hold harmless DISTRICT, its Governing Board, 

officers, agents and employees from any and all liability and claims 

of liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, 

or death, or death of any person or persons, or damage to any 

property, real, personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the 

negligent acts or omissions of SUPERINTENDENT, its officers, agents 

or employees, or subcontractors, in the performance of this 

AGREEMENT. 



 

Page 4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

6.0 ASSIGNMENT.  The obligations of SUPERINTENDEDNT pursuant to 

this AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by SUPERINTENDENT without prior 

written approval of SUPERINTENDENT. 

7.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY.  In the interest of public health, the 

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-free environment.  Smoking or the 

use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and 

vehicles, and on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the 

SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT Policy 400.15.  Failure to 

abide with conditions of this policy could result in the termination 

of this AGREEMENT. 

8.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION.  SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree that 

they will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of 

persons because of race, color, religious creed, national origin, 

ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

9.0 TERMINATION.  Either party may terminate this AGREEMENT with or 

without reason with the giving of thirty (30) days written notice to 

the other party.  DISTRICT shall compensate SUPERINTENDENT only for 

services satisfactorily rendered to the date of termination.  Written 

notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance of 

services by SUEPRINTENDENT. Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or no later than three (3) 

days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10.0 NOTICE.  All notices or demands to be given under this 

AGREEMENT by either party to the other shall be in writing and given 

either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 



 

Page 5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with 

postage prepaid. Service shall be considered given when received if 

personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in any 

U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be 

given by either party may be changed by written notice given in 

accordance with the notice provisions of this section.  As of the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

        DISTRICT:     Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California  92701-6322   

Attn: ______________________________ 

 

  SUPERINTENDENT: Orange County Superintendent of Schools 

200 Kalmus Drive 

P.O. Box 9050 

Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050 

Attn: Patricia McCaughey 

11.0 NON WAIVER.  The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT to seek 

redress for violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance 

of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed a 

waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a 

subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such 

term or condition. 

12.0 SEVERABILITY.  If any term, condition or provision of this 

AGREEMENT is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be 

affected, impaired or invalidated in any way. 

13.0 GOVERNING LAW.  The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT 

shall be governed by the laws of the State of California with venue 

in Orange County, California. 



 

Page 6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

14.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits 

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to  

it and supersede any prior or contemporaneous understanding or 

agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may be 

amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the 

AGREEMENT. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto set their hands. 

DISTRICT: SANTA ANA UNIFIED          ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT                   

SCHOOL DISTRICT                   OF SCHOOLS 

 

BY:                                 BY:         

 Authorized Signature     Authorized Signature 

 

PRINT NAME:                          PRINT NAME: Patricia McCaughey                                           

    

TITLE:                                TITLE:  Coordinator                              

 

DATE:                                 DATE:  September 23, 2013     

 
 

 

 

SantaAnaUSD-Personnel Income-(SOS)Mental Health (39922)14 

ZIP6 



Proposal: Santa Ana Mental Health Services 
Orange County Department of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 2013-2014 
 

1 
 

Position Additional Staff 
Support Description Cost Breakdown 

1 FTE Mental Health 
Clinician (MHC)  + Includes 1 

Bachelor’s in Social 
Work = 600-800 

hrs./yr 
 

• Provide school-based individual, group, and family therapy (with in-home visits as needed). 
• Develop appropriate mental health services based on student and school needs. 
• Provide suicide assessments, psychiatric referrals, and crisis response services as needed. 
• Facilitate student support groups on topics like: depression, abuse, anger management, 

gangs, and exposure to violence at home and in the community. 
• Provide referrals for employment, shelter, health insurance, child abuse prevention, food, 

financial assistance, and substance abuse services to the students and families.   
• Participate/facilitate COST, SCT, & SART meetings  

 

Position: $44,000 

1 FTE Mental Health 
Clinician (MHC) 

+ Includes 1 
Bachelor’s in Social 

Work = 600-800 
hrs./yr 

 

• Provide school-based individual, group, and family therapy (with in-home visits as needed). 
• Develop appropriate mental health services based on student and school needs. 
• Provide suicide assessments, psychiatric referrals, and crisis response services as needed. 
• Facilitate student support groups on topics like: depression, abuse, anger management, 

gangs, and exposure to violence at home and in the community. 
• Provide referrals for employment, shelter, health insurance, child abuse prevention, food, 

financial assistance, and substance abuse services to the students and families.   
• Participate/facilitate COST, SCT, & SART meetings  
 

Position: $44,000  
  

1 FTE Mental Health 
Assistant 

Non-applicable 
 

• Connect families with mental health resources and crisis referrals 
• Coordinate mental health services at school sites while linking with community agencies 
• Provide consultation and linkage to Special Education Services, school administration and 

Parent Portal 
• Provide parents referrals for shelter, health insurance, child abuse prevention, food, 

financial assistance, and substance abuse services  

Position: $44,000  
 

1 FTE Mental Health 
Assistant 

Position: $44,000  
 

1 FTE Mental Health 
Assistant 

Position: $44,000  
 

 

Indirect                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      $19,436 
Supplies/Mileage/Cell Phone service for  2 Mental Health Clinicians                                                                                                                                                                      $3,519 
Total Cost  for SOS Mental Health                                                                                                                                                                                            $242,955 

 
 
 
 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     September 27, 2013 

 

To:       Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                     $14,234,806.52 

 

Fund 12 General Fund                                            $441.96 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                    $1,220,697.91 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $89,874.78 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $49,850.00 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $146,065.05 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $1,558,212.74 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                 $26,853.57 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                      $2,647.26 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                 $23,325.00 

 

 

                          Grand Total:                   $16,136,228.48 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                    Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 1 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281008   GLENCOE MCGRAW HILL 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $74,346.22 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

281729   RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH        $55,000.00 

 Instructional                          SCHOOL 

 Materials 

 

281980   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect WILSON ELEMENTARY          $44,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    WILSON ELEMENTARY           $4,500.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

284788   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Civic Center Rental Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT            $26,872.20 

 Fees 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT            $12,945.38 

 Our Schools 

 

286984   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $600,000.00 

 Fresh Fruits and    Site Distribution 

 Vegetable Program 

 

290107   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Garfield Community                     GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $22,087.00 

 Center                                 SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $1,685.44 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY             $342.66 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                     $1,587.93 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $3,282.87 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar                     SANTA ANA HIGH             $24,697.58 

 Energy Savings 2012                    SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 2 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290262   R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DISTRICT-WIDE             $230,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

290317   PROGRESSIVE COMMUNITY & VOCATIONAL SERVICES, LLC          2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $29,000.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

290372   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $325,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

291635   CAL-TROPIC PRODUCERS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $42,945.55 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

291645   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    CARR INTERMEDIATE          $25,378.00 

                     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Materials &        CARR INTERMEDIATE           $1,290.00 

 Aid-LEP             Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

291645   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    CARR INTERMEDIATE          $30,132.00 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

292047   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                  $46,866.13 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

292061   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICT-WIDE             $666,191.88 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

292062   KOCE TV FOUNDATION 

 Lottery:            Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                 $59,814.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

292090   KAPLAN K-12 LEARNING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted        Sub-Agreements for SADDLEBACK HIGH            $42,000.00 

 CAHSEE Intensive    Services           SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 3 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

292090   KAPLAN K-12 LEARNING SERVICES 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SADDLEBACK HIGH            $24,840.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services           SCHOOL 

 

292093   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $250,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

292096   REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Foundation          Services 

 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Consultant         STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Foundation          Noninstructional 

 

292098   AVID CENTER 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           ENGLISH LEARNER            $12,000.00 

                     Memberships        PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

                                        ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $3,000.00 

                     Memberships 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           CARR INTERMEDIATE           $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           WILLARD                     $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           MCFADDEN                    $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           SPURGEON                    $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $3,000.00 

                     Memberships 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH         $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 4 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

292098   AVID CENTER 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           SEGERSTROM HIGH             $3,000.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

292141   GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Other Equipment    BUILDING SERVICES          $74,889.78 

 Maintenance Fund 

 

292150   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                       $150.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    WILLARD                    $25,986.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    WILLARD                    $10,000.00 

 Improvement Grant   Software           INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

                     Licensing 

 

292164   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SIERRA PREPARATORY            $704.95 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  ACADEMY 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SIERRA PREPARATORY         $54,817.80 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          ACADEMY 

 

292282   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $59,900.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

292283   THE HANOVER INSURANCE GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $253,376.32 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292290   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $43,467.56 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292291   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $72,338.03 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292292   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $71,001.11 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292294   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $27,179.61 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 5 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

292340   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $37,381.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

292348   CALIFORNIA TRACK & ENGINEERING, INC. 

 Willard              Building           WILLARD                  $111,556.05 

                     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292380   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                    $450,000.00 

                     Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

 21st Century ASSETS Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

292382   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                     $22,500.00 

                     Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

292382   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

292383   THINK TOGETHER 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT      $730,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 Title III Limited   Sub-Agreements for ENGLISH LEARNER           $730,000.00 

 English Proficiency Services           PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

292385   THINK TOGETHER 

 Before              Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                  $7,308,377.07 

 and After School    Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

 Learning                               OFFICE 

 

 Before              Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,669.16 

 and After School    Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

 Learning                               OFFICE 

 

292387   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                     $13,000.00 

                     Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 6 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

292387   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

292456   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY          $66,837.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292458   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $86,030.95 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292488   ESCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        HUMAN RESOURCES            $25,172.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

292496   SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           LATHROP                   $534,573.79 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292559   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    WILLARD                    $71,518.66 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292568   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century        Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                     $40,000.00 

 Community Learning  Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

 Centers                                OFFICE 

 

292650   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT        $220,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Consultant         STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

292658   CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $59,958.15 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292666   ECS IMAGING, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        DISTRICT-WIDE              $30,064.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs 

 Accounts 

 

292671   RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT RESIDENTIAL TRE 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $27,250.00 

                     Contracts 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013     Page: 7 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

292671   RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT RESIDENTIAL TRE 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $121,180.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

292693   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY           $102,780.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292694   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY         $25,011.96 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

292748   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $78,289.65 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment 

 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: September 24, 2013 

 

To: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 11-SEP-2013 through 24-SEP-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $4,979,517.54 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $282,946.43 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $526.59 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $663,154.60 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $73,425.80 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $8,986.38 

  Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $704,555.99 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $3,386,334.69 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $15,757.44 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $2,102.08 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $54,831.27 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $501,503.99 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $10,990.75 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $10,684,633.55 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,                                        Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2013 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84185409 APPLE, INC. $347,943.10 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 E-Business Academy  CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY 

 Education Academy  CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Target Notable Programs Grant for Transitional Kinder ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CONSTRUCTION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84185309 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $56,301.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84185310 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $127,474.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2013 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84185311 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $66,426.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84185312 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $94,079.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84185313 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $302,241.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84185316 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $51,755.41 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84185331 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $92,510.98 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84185335 KEY DATA SYSTEMS $28,250.00 
 Economic Impact Aid STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84185340 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENT, INC. $42,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84185348 TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES $30,000.00 
 Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2013 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84185360 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $37,455.25 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 Economic Impact Aid COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 QZAB Solar Energy CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUDGET 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2013 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84185308 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY   $666,191.88 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84185384 OFFICE DEPOT $27,004.54 
 Economic Impact Aid KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 BUDGET 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2013 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
84185413 AWARD PUBLISHING, LTD. $43,199.70 
 Target Notable Programs Grant for Transitional Kinder ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

84185370 HOLT-MCDOUGAL $33,271.56 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84185463 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $178,655.43 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84185471 GOLD STAR FOODS $55,000.98 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185473 GOLD STAR FOODS $60,926.56 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84185486 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $47,732.85 
 Fund 25 Willard Joint Use WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185488 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $42,780.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2013 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84185491 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $44,523.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84185500 DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $957,356.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185502 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $142,337.06 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185509 PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $28,982.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84185518 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $75,388.30 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84185524 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $52,720.78 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $3,732,506.63 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84185531 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $98,822.39 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84185542 FITBIT, INC. $38,127.60 
 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

84185544 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $183,796.68 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84185546 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $108,701.17 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84185559 THINK TOGETHER $1,500,000.00 
 21st Century Community Learning Centers CASH ACCOUNT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

84185653 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $139,218.91 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84185672 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $85,034.89 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84185691 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,346.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84185692 USA SHADE & FABRIC STRUCTURES, INC. $29,980.00 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

84185529 CITY OF SANTA ANA $49,344.07 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84185694 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $104,291.00 
 Fund 9 Title II, Part A Improving Teacher Quality ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 9 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 9 Title I ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84185704 GOLD STAR FOODS $69,498.56 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185699 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $25,487.67 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185706 GOLD STAR FOODS $62,029.88 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185708 GOLD STAR FOODS $28,734.68 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185709 GOLD STAR FOODS $47,759.35 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185712 J2 RETAIL SYSTEMS, INC. $79,596.00 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185713 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $74,830.36 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185695 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,930.36 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84185729 TANDUS FLOORING US, LLC $53,518.17 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84185734 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $474,329.30 
 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185735 CALIFORNIA TRACK & ENGINEERING, INC. $88,632.45 
 Fund 25 Willard Joint Use WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185736 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $30,209.30 
 Fund 25 Community Day COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84185747 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $103,790.82 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185738 AT&T $155,901.61 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84185739 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $1,650,265.90 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185746 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $47,673.67 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84185756 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

 Grand Total: $5,888,850.95 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



2013-14 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

October 8, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 

 
Cary Trivanovich 

 
Carr Intermediate School:  Will provide three one 
hour assemblies for each grade level.  The 
assembly will cover the painful consequences of 
physical, social, and on-line “cyber” bullying.  The 
assembly also exposes the self-centered attitude of 
bullying.  
 

 
November 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

  
General 

Fund 

 
$750.00 

 
148525 

 
2. 

 

 
Bureau of Lectures 

 
Carr Intermediate School:  Will provide an 
assembly of Russian music, dance, and song 
ensemble. These dancers will perform dances 
unique to the various regions of Russia. 
 

 
November 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

  
Title 1 

 
$2,000.00 

 
149246 

 
3. 
 

 
Jamie Hudson 

 
Educational Services:  Will provide professional 
development to the Transitional Kindergarten 
teachers to implement the Digital Literacy 
program. 
 

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

  
Title 1 

 
$6,000.00 

 
149333 

 
4 
 

 
California AVID Center 
 

 
Intermediate and High Schools:  Increase to P.O. 
#292098. Will provide academic program at 15 
intermediate and high schools that will focus on 
teaching students writing, inquiry, collaboration, 
organization, and critical reading skills that will 
support students in taking rigorous honors and 
Advanced Placement courses. 
 

 
October 9, 2013  

through  
June 30, 2014 

 

  
Site 

Categorical 
Funds 

 
$10,000.00 

 
149880 

 
 



2013-14 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
October 8, 2013 

 
 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 

 

 
Mendes Training and 
Consulting, Inc. 

 
BTSA:  Will provide training strategies for K-12 
teachers on researched-based ideas to create 
maximum engagement with learners. 
 

 
November 14, 2013 

 

  
BTSA 

 
$2,400.00 

 
149942 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2013-14 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

October 8, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
6. 

 
Kate O’Leary 
 

 
Will provide mental health counseling to students.  

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

 

 
 

 
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$31,532.00 

 

 
149825 

 
7. 
 
 
 

 
Shelley Zeigler 

 
Will provide mental health counseling to students. 

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$31,532.00 

 
149898 

 
8. 
 
 
 

 
Christina M. Zandi 

 
Will provide mental health counseling to students. 

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$31,532.00 

 
149826  

 
9. 
 
 

 
Ali Zandi 

 
Will provide mental health counseling to students. 

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$31,532.00 

 
149454 

 
10. 

 

 
Beth Moore 

 
Will provide Vision Evaluation or Assessment 
and/or Vision Itinerant Services as a credentialed 
teacher of the visually impaired for students. 

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$22,400.00 

 
149832 

 
11. 

 
Mike Perry 

 
Increase to P.O. #290798 to include 
materials/printing costs. 

 
October 9, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2014 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$11,000.00 

 
149453 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Quantity Book Title ISBN# Location

200 Leap Frog QuantumLeapPad/Sed de Saber Program N/A EL Program
60 High Point Level C 0-7362-0965-4 MacArthur Fundamental
38 The Old Language Arts 11 Textbook 0-395-73706-0 Middle College High School
3 Visual Connections VHS 0-03-065994-9 Middle College High School
5 Holt Handbook Teachers Ed. 0-03-065294-4 Middle College High School
6 On Course: Mapping Instruction 0-03-066123-4 Middle College High School
4 Progress Assessment: Reading Vocabulary & Literature 0-03-065163-8 Middle College High School

5
Progress Assessment: Writing, Listening & Speaking (**two 
are sealed in packaging with other things) 0-03-066096-3 Middle College High School

3 Vocabulary Development 0-03-066344-x Middle College High School
4 Fine art Transparencies 0-03-065172-7 Middle College High School
4 Progress Assessment: English Language Conventions  0-03-066087-4 Middle College High School
4 Diagnostic Summative Assessment 0-03-065118-2 Middle College High School
3 Diagnostic Summative Assessment: Alternate Version 0-03-039909-2 Middle College High School
6 At Home "Guide to Standards Mastery" 0-03-066359-8 Middle College High School
4 Lesson Plans for Language Development 0-03-065127-L Middle College High School
3 One Stop Planner CD 0-03-066114-5 Middle College High School
4 Audio Tutor CD 0-03-067661-4 Middle College High School
5 Audio CD Library (Spanish Selections) 0-03-067727-0 Middle College High School
2 Writing, Listening & Speaking VHS 0-03-066072-6 Middle College High School
5 Developmental Language and Sentence Skills 0-03-066027-0 Middle College High School

3
Developmental Language and Sentence Skills: Teacher's 
Notes & Answer Key 0-03-066027-0 Middle College High School

3 Language & Sentence Skills Practice 0-03-066036-x Middle College High School
2 Language & Sentence Skills Practice: Answer Key 0-03-066500-7 Middle College High School
4 Interactive Reader Teacher's Ed. 0-03-065102-6 Middle College High School
1 Supporting Instruction in Spanish 0-03-067472-7 Middle College High School
2 Summaries in Spanish 0-03-067981-8 Middle College High School

56 Bench Woodworking 87002-201-6 ROP/Valley High School
37 Woodworking for Industry 0-0266390-2 ROP/Valley High School
32 Modern Woodworking 1-56637-220-8 ROP/Valley High School
30 Basic Book of Woodworking 082694810-3 ROP/Valley High School
36 General Woodworking 007-025003-0 ROP/Valley High School
30 Longman-Keystone Workbook 0-13-612864-5 ROP/Valley High School
2 Economics *9780131334878 Valley High School
2 Holt Handbook (Third course) *9780030652837 Valley High School
1 Holt Nuevas Vistas (Couse Dos) *9780030736940 Valley High School
2 Essentials of Anatomy & Physiology *9780131732964 Valley High School
4 Modern World History Patterns of Interaction *9780618557158 Valley High School
1 Keys To Learning *9780132083782 Valley High School

10 Biology *9780078757136 Valley High School
2 Holt Handbook (Fourth Course) *9780030652868 Valley High School
4 Holt Literature & Language Arts (Fourth Course) *9780030564963 Valley High School
7 Holt Literature & Language Arts (Third Couse) *9780030573712 Valley High School
1 Physics (Sixth Edition) Giancoli *9780131846616 Valley High School
2 American Reconstruction *9780618557134 Valley High School
2 Algebra 1 (Applications Equations Graphs) *9780395937761 Valley High School
3 Biology (The Dynamics of Life) *9780078259258 Valley High School
1 Literature and Intergraded Studies (TE 5-8) *9780673294623 Valley High School

Page 1 of 2



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Quantity Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Literature and Intergraded Studies (TE 1-3) *9780673294623 Valley High School
1 Literature and Intergraded Studies (TE 1-4) *9780673294647 Valley High School
1 Literature and Intergraded Studies (TE 4-6) *9780673294630 Valley High School
1 Literature and Intergraded Studies (TE 5-8) *9780673294654 Valley High School
2 Chemistry The Central Science *9780130611420 Valley High School
1 Environmental Science 8th Edition *9780022799311 Valley High School
1 Algebra 1 Concepts and Skills *9780618077281 Valley High School
1 Career Skills Second Edition *0026756803 Valley High School
2 Algebra 2 Applications Equations Graphs *9780395937785 Valley High School
1 Calculus Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic *9780201324457 Valley High School
1 ChemCom Chemistry in the Community 2nd Edition *9780840355058 Valley High School

35 World Geography *9780139660948 Valley High School
1 West's American Government 2nd Edition (TE) *9780314141170 Valley High School
2 Earth Science *9780030922077 Valley High School
1 Beginning Algebra, 3rd Edition *9780130867636 Valley High School
1 Nuestro Mundo *9780669433364 Valley High School
1 Essentials of Anatomy & Physiology 6th Edition *9780805349382 Valley High School
1 The American Journey *9780078241291 Valley High School
1 Pre Algebra A Transition to Algebra & Geometry *9780078212239 Valley High School
1 Chemistry *9780132013048 Valley High School
2 World History Connection to Today (TE) *9780134348056 Valley High School
1 Teacher's Wraparound Edition World Geography *9780028217383 Valley High School
4 World History Connections to Today The Modern Era *9780134348063 Valley High School
1 California Edition World Geography *9780618559459 Valley High School

Page 2 of 2



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 8, 2013 
 
 

Board Meeting  

TITLE: Approval to Appoint Acting Superintendent and Approval of Terms of 

Appointment 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: James C. Romo 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board Approval to appoint Dr. Stefanie P. Phillips as 

Acting Superintendent. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its last meeting, the Board discussed appointing Dr. Phillips as Acting Superintendent, and 

she has been so informed.  The Board will be called upon in open session to take action to make 

that appointment and to approve an adjustment in compensation.  In closed session, the Board 

will discuss what changes in compensation are appropriate.  Mr. Romo will provide current 

salary and other pertinent information to assist the Board in making that decision. 
 
 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Appoint Dr. Phillips as Acting Superintendent and approve an adjustment in pay commensurate 

with the duties she will assume. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

005382.01007 

11611664.1 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – October 8, 2013 
 

 

 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
DM:lr 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 
Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $500 Mr. and Mrs. Wheeler 
Irvine 

Instructional 
materials and 
student 
incentives 

 
Madison 
Elementary 

 $1,900 Mr. Ted Holcomb 
Los Alamitos 

Incentives, 
rewards, and 
special programs 

 
Pio Pico 
Elementary 

 $3,600 Pio Pico PTA 
Ms. Maria Brito 
Santa Ana 

Field trips 

 
Roosevelt  
Elementary 

 $1,399 First American 
Mrs. Victoria Chaisson 
Santa Ana 

Instructional 
materials and 
student 
incentives 

 
Santiago 
Elementary 

 $688 Target Corporation 
Mr. Gregg Steinhafel 
Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 
materials 

 
Sepulveda 
Elementary 

 $5,000 Barona Band of Mission 
Indians Grant 
Assemblyman Tom Daly 
Lakeside 

Purchase of Mini 
iPads 

 
Sierra 
Preparatory 
Academy 

 $1,000 Superior Grocers 
Ms. Mimi Song 
Santa Fe Springs 

Funding to supply 
PBIS related 
incentives for 
students 

 
October 8, 
2013 
donations 

    $14,087    

 
2013 Total 
donations 

 
$314,523 

  

 
$328,610 

  



  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced 

Placement Spanish Language and Culture Textbook 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D, Chief Academic Officer  
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Board of a recommended 28-day review of the 
high school Advanced Placement (AP) Spanish Language and Culture textbook in accordance 
with Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6141.5 – Advanced Placement.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The College Board approved a new AP course and exam, AP Spanish Language and Culture.  
The course and exam focuses on six broad-based themes: families and communities, science and 
technology, beauty and aesthetics, contemporary life, global challenges, and personal and public 
identities. 
 
The District’s teachers and administrators have reviewed and selected the high school AP Spanish 
Language and Culture textbook that is aligned to meet the new course and exam.   
 
In accordance with BP 6141.5, on the approval of textbooks and supplementary instructional 
materials, staff is presenting the AP Spanish Language and Culture textbook for a 28-day review. 

 
 

FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Recommend a 28-day review of the high school AP Spanish Language and Culture textbook. 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:NS:ez 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



  

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW 
BOARD MEETING:  October 8, 2013 

 
 
 
DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOK TYPE OF ADOPTION 
  

High School Foreign Language/Spanish 
 

 

AP Spanish Language and 
Culture 

Parthena Draggett, Cole Conlin, Max 
Ehrsam, Elizabeth Millán (2014).  
Temas: AP Spanish Language and Culture 
Boston, MA: Vista Higher Learning, Inc. 
ISBN:  978-1-61857-222-6 
 
 

Basic 

   
 



  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced 

Placement Spanish Literature and Culture Textbook 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D, Chief Academic Officer  
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Board of a recommended 28-day review of the 
high school Advanced Placement (AP) Spanish Literature and Culture textbook in accordance 
with Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6141.5 – Advanced Placement.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The College Board approved a new AP course and exam, AP Spanish Literature and Culture.  
The course and exam focuses on six broad-based themes: societies in contact, genre construction, 
time and space, literature creation, interpersonal relationships, and the duality of being. 
 
The District’s teachers and administrators have reviewed and selected the high school AP Spanish 
Literature and Culture textbook that is aligned to meet the new course and exam.   
 
In accordance with BP 6141.5, on the approval of textbooks and supplementary instructional 
materials, staff is presenting the AP Spanish Literature and Culture textbook for a 28-day review. 

 
 

FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Recommend a 28-day review of the high school AP Spanish Literature and Culture textbook. 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:NS:ez 

 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



  

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW 
BOARD MEETING:  October 8, 2013 

 
 
      
 
DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOK TYPE OF ADOPTION 
  

High School Foreign Language/Spanish 
 

 

AP Spanish Literature and 
Culture 

Wayne Scott Bowen, Bonnie Tucker 
Bowen (2013).  
Abriendo puertas, ampliando perspectivas 
USA: Houghton Mifflin Hartcourt 
Publishing Company 
ISBN:  978-0-547-85863-0 
 
 

Basic 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0





RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2982  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

DENYING CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION FOR 6 

MAGNOLIA SCIENCE ACADEMY – SANTA ANA 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 et seq., the Governing 9 

Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD” and/or “District”) is 10 

required to review and consider authorization of charter schools; and 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, on or about June 28, 2013, Dr. Mehmet Argin, lead petitioner, on 13 

behalf of Magnolia Educational & Research Foundation dba Magnolia Public Schools 14 

(“MPS”) delivered to the District office a charter petition (“Charter”) for 15 

Magnolia Science Academy – Santa Ana (“MSA-SA and/or “Charter School”); and 16 

 17 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Charter Schools Act of 1992, the Charter was 18 

brought to the District Governing Board meeting of July 23, 2013, at which time it 19 

was received by the District Governing Board, thereby commencing the timelines for 20 

District Governing Board action thereon; and 21 

 22 

WHEREAS, in March 2009 the State Board of Education (“SBE”) approved a 23 

statewide benefit charter for Pacific Technology Schools (“PTS”), with one of the 24 

originally proposed two PTS school sites to be located within the SAUSD boundaries.  25 

The PTS school that is currently operating within the District’s boundaries is 26 

Pacific Technology School-Santa Ana (“Pac Tech-SA”).  The District is aware the PTS 27 

charter expires June 30, 2014; and 28 

 29 

WHEREAS, PTS is operated and governed by MPS, which also operates a number of 30 

locally approved charter schools within California, under the name “Magnolia”; and 31 

 32 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the provisions of the MSA-SA Charter was 33 

conducted on August 27, 2013, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, at which 34 

time the District Board considered the level of support for this Charter by 35 

teachers employed by the District, other employees of the District, and parents; 36 

and 37 

 38 



-2- 

WHEREAS, at the public hearing no District teachers or other District 39 

employees spoke in favor of the Charter; and 40 

 41 

WHEREAS, at the public hearing a number of parents/guardians of current Pac 42 

Tech-SA students and current employees of Pac Tech-SA spoke in favor of the 43 

Charter, though those comments specifically related to the current operations and 44 

benefits the speakers indicated were received by students at Pac Tech-SA, and a 45 

number of such speakers specifically requested that the District “renew” the 46 

current Pac Tech-SA charter; and 47 

 48 

WHEREAS, at the public hearing, Dr. Argin, the CEO of MPS and the lead 49 

petitioner for the MSA-SA, stated unequivocally MPS was seeking  “local 50 

authorization from Santa Ana Unified School District for our current Pacific 51 

Technology School while extending to elementary school grades;” and 52 

 53 

WHEREAS, the Charter itself makes a number of references to Pac Tech-SA, 54 

including the following: 55 

 56 

MPS currently operates a statewide benefit charter school, Pacific 57 

Technology School-Santa Ana (PTS-Santa Ana) in the Santa Ana Unified 58 

School District boundaries.  Approved in early 2009 by the California 59 

Department of Education, PTS-SA currently has an enrollment about [sic] 60 

190 students in grades 6-12 for 2012-13 school year [sic].  PTS-SA has 61 

an API of 838 and met all 2012 AYP requirements.  The school has a 62 

focus of [sic] STEM education with college prep in mind.  MPS is 63 

seeking for [sic] local authorization of this school while extending to 64 

elementary grades.  Please see Appendix A2 for more information on PTS-65 

SA. (Charter p. 8.) 66 

 67 

WHEREAS, while the Charter makes references to Pac Tech-SA and appears to 68 

rely on the achievements of Pac Tech-SA, including statements that MSA-SA will 69 

“continue” the Pac Tech-SA educational programs and that its proposal is to “add” 70 

elementary grades to the Pac Tech-SA middle and high school program, the Charter 71 

fails to include any explanation of the proposed relationship between MSA-SA and 72 

PTS/Pac Tech-SA or any discussion of whether Pac Tech-SA will continue to operate 73 

in addition to the proposed MSA-SA; and 74 

 75 

 76 



-3- 

WHEREAS, only the SBE has the authority to renew a charter for a statewide 77 

benefit charter, including the PTS charter; and 78 

 79 

WHEREAS, based on Dr. Argin’s specific request that the District locally 80 

authorize the current Pac Tech-SA charter, the District determined that effectively 81 

what was being requested by MPS was local renewal or authorization of its existing 82 

statewide benefit charter, which is outside the authority of the District; and 83 

 84 

WHEREAS, in response to this issue, the District provided written notice to 85 

MPS, dated August 30, 2013, that MPS’s request was beyond the District’s authority 86 

and the District was not the appropriate entity to take action on a request to 87 

renew the PTS/Pac Tech-SA charter, therefore the District would take no further 88 

action in response to the Charter; and 89 

 90 

WHEREAS, MPS and its representatives thereafter explained to the District 91 

that MPS does not believe that it will be able to obtain a renewal of the PTS 92 

statewide benefit charter from SBE and was, therefore, attempting to obtain local 93 

authorization for the MSA-SA Charter, and what MPS actually wanted was to continue 94 

to provide the same option currently offered by Pac Tech-SA, effectively unchanged 95 

other than an extension to elementary grades; and 96 

 97 

WHEREAS, MPS stated in writing in a letter to the District dated September 98 

18, 2013: 99 

 100 

MSA-SA, if approved, will be wholly separate from PTS-SA, which will 101 

close upon its natural expiration. MSA-SA will have its own unique and 102 

distinct County-District-School (“CDS”) code and State Board of 103 

Education assigned charter school number. 104 

 105 

That correspondence, however, also included unclear statements regarding whether 106 

MPS was committing to closing Pac Tech-SA if MSA-SA is approved, or if it was 107 

possible that Pac Tech-SA could also continue to operate; and 108 

 109 

WHEREAS, the District staff indicated to MPS that on the basis of MPS’s 110 

specific, unequivocal representation that the MSA-SA Charter submitted to the 111 

District is for an entirely new charter school, with its own County-District-School 112 

code and State Board of Education-assigned charter school number, District staff 113 

anticipated that an action item to approve or deny the MSA-SA Charter as submitted 114 



-4- 

to the District would be included on the District Governing Board’s October 8, 115 

2013, agenda; and 116 

 117 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the MSA-SA Charter, the Governing 118 

Board has been cognizant of the intent of the Legislature that charter schools are 119 

and should become an integral part of the California educational system and that 120 

establishment of charter schools should be encouraged; and 121 

 122 

WHEREAS, the District staff, working with an independent evaluator and 123 

District legal counsel, have reviewed and analyzed all of the information received 124 

with respect to the Charter, including information related to the operation and 125 

potential effects of MSA-SA, and made a recommendation to the District Governing 126 

Board that the MSA-SA Charter be denied based on that review; and 127 

 128 

WHEREAS, the District Governing Board has fully considered the Charter 129 

submitted for the establishment of MSA-SA and the recommendation provided by 130 

District staff; 131 

 132 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 133 

 134 

I. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds the above listed recitals to be true 135 

and correct and incorporates them herein by this reference. 136 

 137 

II. That the Governing Board of SAUSD, having fully considered and evaluated the 138 

Charter for the establishment of the proposed Magnolia Science Academy – 139 

Santa Ana, hereby finds that it is not consistent with sound educational 140 

practice, based upon grounds and factual findings including, but not limited 141 

to, the following, and hereby denies the Charter pursuant to Education Code 142 

Section 47605: 143 

 144 

A. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the 145 

program set forth in the petition.  [Education Code Section 146 

47605(b)(2)]  The Governing Board of SAUSD hereby determines the 147 

foregoing findings are supported by specific facts, including but not 148 

limited to the following: 149 

 150 

1. It is evident, from a review of the MSA-SA Charter itself as well 151 

as statements made by the lead petitioner and other 152 



-5- 

representatives of MPS relative to this Charter, that MPS does 153 

not fully grasp the import of what it is requesting through the 154 

submission of the MSA-SA Charter.  As noted above, the Charter 155 

makes a number of references to Pac Tech-SA and the Charter 156 

narrative references simply expanding Pac Tech-SA through the 157 

addition of more grade levels.  There is nothing in the Charter 158 

that explains that MSA-SA will replace Pac Tech-SA, that Pac 159 

Tech-SA will actually close if MSA-SA is approved, or any other 160 

explanation of the proposed relationship between MSA-SA and Pac 161 

Tech-SA.  From a review of the Charter, it is impossible to 162 

determine from its terms if MPS is proposing that MSA-SA and Pac 163 

Tech-SA will both operate simultaneously or if the Charter 164 

proposes that MSA-SA will somehow take-over or absorb Pac Tech-SA 165 

into its own operations.  While MPS representatives ultimately 166 

stated the MSA-SA was an entirely new charter, even in that 167 

September 18, 2013, correspondence it left open the possibility 168 

that Pac Tech-SA could also continue to operate, though it 169 

indicated that MSA-SA was intended to replicate and replace Pac 170 

Tech-SA.  The Charter itself includes no discussion of the plan 171 

for the closure of Pac Tech-SA and the transfer of operations to 172 

MSA-SA, including any resources, assets, or obligations, though 173 

the Charter appears to be premised on such a transfer.  PTS is a 174 

separately authorized statewide benefit charter, and Pac Tech-SA 175 

is a single school operating pursuant to that PTS charter.  While 176 

PTS and MSA-SA are proposed to have the same governing entity, 177 

the two charters and/or the schools operating under those 178 

charters are not interchangeable.   179 

 180 

A required element of any charter is a description of closure 181 

procedures, and PTS would be obligated to comply with the closure 182 

procedures set forth in its charter.  PTS could not simply 183 

transfer or transition operations and assets to a wholly new 184 

charter school.  The MSA-SA Charter simply does not adequately 185 

describe what MPS is actually proposing or a workable plan to 186 

transition from the operation of Pac Tec-SA to MSA-SA.  The 187 

statements by MPS representatives relative to what it is 188 

requesting from the District only served to illustrate that MPS 189 

does not appear to have fully considered the implications of this 190 



-6- 

change and/or developed a plan to successfully open and operate 191 

MSA-SA as a viable “replacement” or “alternative” or “expansion” 192 

of Pac Tech-SA. 193 

 194 

2. The Charter specifies that currently, in its fifth year of 195 

serving students, Pac Tech-SA has an enrollment of approximately 196 

190 students in grades 6-12.  The Charter, however, is premised 197 

on a first year enrollment of 660 students, expanding to 1020 198 

students in its fifth year of operation.  The projected 199 

enrollment for even the first year of operation is significantly 200 

higher than the figures available on the MPS website for any of 201 

its currently operating schools and is more than three times as 202 

many students as currently attend Pac Tech-SA, even after five 203 

years of operation and recruitment efforts.  The Charter provides 204 

no basis to believe the projected enrollment figures are 205 

realistic or likely to materialize, and the enrollment 206 

projections appear to be premised entirely on the fact that MPS 207 

gathered signatures from “potentially interested students” and 208 

has adopted an undefined “recruitment plan.”  In the past Pac 209 

Tech-SA, in support of requests for District facilities, has made 210 

similarly optimistic projections of increased enrollment, also 211 

based on signature gathering campaigns, none of which projections 212 

have materialized to date.  Even the addition of more grade 213 

levels does not support such an extreme increase in projected 214 

enrollment.  Thus the bases for MSA-SA’s overall plans and 215 

projections, including its budget assumptions, are unrealistic 216 

and not viable. 217 

 218 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 219 

regular meeting of October 8, 2013.   220 

 221 

 222 

By:     _______ 223 

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., 224 

President of the Board of Education 225 

Santa Ana Unified School District 226 

 227 

 228 



-7- 

Attest: 229 

 230 

      231 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., 232 

Clerk of the Board of Education 233 

 234 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 235 

) ss 236 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 237 

 238 

 239 

I, José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President of the Board of Education do hereby 240 

certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 13/14-2982, 241 

which was duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 242 

District at meeting thereof held on the 8th day of October, 2013, and that it was so 243 

adopted by the following vote: 244 

 245 

AYES: 246 

NOES: 247 

ABSENT: 248 

ABSTENTIONS: 249 

 250 

By        251 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., 252 

Clerk of the Board of Education 253 

 254 

 255 

 256 

 257 

 258 

 259 

 260 

 261 

 262 

 263 

 264 

  265 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0











Fou r edu cation al
pan els

Regrade s ite an d provide
8,300 s q ft

decompos ed gran ite

Below  grade mon itorin g
w ell w ith 3’ x 3’
s teel vau lt door 

an d 2’con crete apron  

0 40 80
Feet

Heritage Museum Monitoring Well Project

Exhibit A

Pa
th:

 K
:\M

BI\
He

rita
ge

Mu
se

um
\M

XD
\Fi

g2
_P

roj
ec

tC
om

ple
tio

n.m
xd

Permanent Easement Area
10' x 30' Eas emen t Area



Temporary construction
work area
5,900 sq ft

Temporary equipment
staging area
1,000 sq ft

0 40 80
Feet

Heritage Museum Monitoring Well Project

Exhibit B

Pa
th:

 K
:\M

BI\
He

rita
ge

Mu
se

um
\M

XD
\Fi

g1
_E

qu
ipm

en
tSt

ag
ing

.m
xd

Temporary Easement for Equipment Staging and Construction Site



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0





































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 8, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: California School Board Association Annual Education Conference 

and Trade Show, December 2013  
 
ITEM: Discussion 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the California School Board Association Annual 
Education Conference and Trade Show being held December 5-7, 2013.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This item provides the opportunity for Board members to discuss participation in workshops.  
Below are the approved sessions that will be presented at the conference: 
 

1. Implementation of PBIS and Progressive Discipline 
2. School Safety: Lessons Learned from the Sandy Hook Elementary School Tragedy 
3. Application of Common Core Standards for English Language Learners 
4. Reconceptualizing Instruction for English Learners through Common Core Implementation 

 
When proposals were initially submitted to the California School Boards Association, Board 
member’s names and presenters were required to accompany submission of the proposals.   
 
In addition, the District was selected to receive a Golden Bell Award regarding the District’s 
Senior Exit Portfolios and Interviews.  The Golden Bell will be presented to the SAUSD on 
Saturday, December 7, 2013. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information and discussion. 
 
 
 
SPP/cg 
 

            

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 8, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SPP:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for October 2013, Rosa Ramirez
	AIB

	District Student Dress Code Policies Update
	AGENDA
	Presentation

	Local Control Accountability Plan Update
	Agenda
	PowerPoint Presentation

	Charter Petition for 21st Century Global Academy
	Agenda
	PowerPoint Presentation

	Adopt Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal, and Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) and California School Employees Association (CSEA), Chapter 41, Initial Bargaining Proposals for 2013-16 School Years
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 24, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	List

	Acceptance of K-12 Network for a Healthy California Grant Funding for 2013-16 School Years
	AGENDA

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with AltaMed Health Services Corporation for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	MOU

	Approval of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for Mental Health Support for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	Agreement
	MH Proposal

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of September 11, 2013 through September 24, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 11, 2013 through September 24, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Expenditure List

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 11, 2013 through September 24, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Eligible Sites District-wide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for Warehouse Stock
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	10 08 13 Completion of contracts

	Approval to Appoint Acting Superintendent and Approval of Terms of Appointment
	aib- appointment of acting superintendent (2)

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	LIST

	Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced Placement Spanish Language and Culture Textbook
	Agenda

	Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced Placement Spanish Literature and Culture Textbook
	Agenda

	Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy – Santa Ana and, if Denied, Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2982 – Effectuating that Action
	Agenda
	Resolution 2982

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of United Charter School Charter Petition
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Irvine/Newport Development Area Charter School Petition
	Agenda

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Water District to Establish Basis for Negotiation of an Easement and Payment to District
	Agenda
	MOU
	10 08 13 Heritage MOU Well EX A
	10 08 13 Heritage MOU Well EX B

	Adopt Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal with Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 2013-16 School Years
	AIB
	Attachment - SAEA 
	Attachment - CSEA

	Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association 2013-14 Initial Bargaining Proposal
	AIB
	Attachment

	Accept California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, 2013-16 Initial Bargaining Proposal
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	California School Board Association Annual Education Conference and Trade Show, December 2013
	Discussion Item - CSBA

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 10-8-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



